
FRESNO WESTSIDE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT 
 BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

District Office, 2555 N Street, Firebaugh, California 
(Manager attending via teleconference) 

 
 November 14, 2019 

12:45 p.m. 
 
 AGENDA 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
4. ITEMS GENERAL CONSENT 
 a) MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING      
 b) CHECKS FOR RATIFICATION       
 c) CHECKS FOR APPROVAL        
 d) FINANCIAL REPORTS 
              
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on any public 

matter within the Board's jurisdiction.  The Board President may impose a time limit on said 
comments. 

 
6. APPROVAL OF ADDITIONAL ITEMS OF IMMEDIATE NEED TO THE AGENDA 

(Requires ⅔ Board approval) 
 
7. STAFF REPORTS AND INFORMATION 
 a)   OPERATIONS AND LEGISLATIVE REPORT     

  District staff will update the Board on District operations, legislative and 
regulatory issues, mosquito conditions, staffing, program plans for the oncoming season and 
other issues of importance to this District.  
        

 b) MEETING REPORTS 
  District staff will present an oral report of all meetings attended since the last 
board meeting. 
● MVCAC Fall Mtg., October 28th– 30th ,Visalia, CA 

 
 c) UPCOMING MEETINGS 

  District staff will inform the Board of upcoming meetings. 
● MVCAC Annual Meeting, Jan 26-29, San Diego, CA.  
● AMCA Annual Meeting, Mar 16-20, Portland, OR.   

 
8. ACTION – Action may be taken on any item on the agenda.  Items in this section are expected 

to have action taken at this meeting. 



 

14NOV19 Agenda      Page 2 

       
  a)   POLICY 2105:  DISTRICT VEHICLE USAGE  

            The Board will review proposed revisions of this policy. Action, if needed, will be 
taken at this meeting.  

 
 b) 2020 MEETING SCHEDULE        

  The Manager will provide a schedule of the regular Board Meetings for 2020.  
The Board will also discuss their preferences for lunch prior to the meetings. 

 
 c) CDPH COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

  The Manager will present the Cooperative Agreement with CDPH for 
consideration. 
 
 d) APPROVAL OF OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL FOR 2020 
  The Board will consider approval of out-of-state travel for the Manager and 
Staff. 

       
9. TRUSTEE ISSUES  
          
 a) TRUSTEE REPORTS AND QUESTIONS      
The Trustees will report on mosquito conditions and public opinion in their respective areas.  Any 
questions or problems will be presented to staff. 

 
10. REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS - The Board President will entertain suggestions 
for future agenda items. 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The next regular meeting of the Board is Thursday , December 12, 2019.   
 
Accessible Public Meetings: Upon request, the Fresno Westside Mosquito Abatement District will provide written agenda materials in 
appropriate alternative formats, or disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to enable 
individuals with disabilities to participate in public meetings.   Please send a written request, including your name, mailing address, 
phone number and a brief description of the requested materials and preferred alternative format or auxiliary aid or service at least eight 
(8) days before the meeting.  Requests should be sent to: Fresno Westside Mosquito Abatement District, 2555 N Street, Firebaugh, CA 
93622 or admin@fresnowestmosquito.com.   

mailto:admin@fresnowestmosquito.com


1421 
 

  FRESNO WESTSIDE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT 
DISTRICT   

2555 N Street  -  FIREBAUGH, CALIFORNIA, 93622 
 
MINUTES: Board Meeting -------- October 10, 2019 

Headquarters ---------- Firebaugh, California 
 
TRUSTEES PRESENT: Capuchino, Felker, Fickett, Fontana, Williams 
TRUSTEES ABSENT: Ram 
OTHERS PRESENT:  Conlin Reis, Dist. Manager 
 
President Fontana called the meeting to order at 12:48 p.m.   
 
* The Manager presented the Annual Audit to the Board.  After some 
discussion a motion as made, seconded, and passed unanimously to 
approve the draft audit report as presented. 
MOTION:  Trustee Felker         SECOND Trustee Fickett 
 
 
* President Fontana called for review of the General Consent items. 
The Quarterly Investment Report was included in these items. Following 
discussion and review, a motion was made, seconded, and passed 
unanimously to approve the general consent items, as presented.   
MOTION: Trustee Felker                    SECOND: Trustee Capuchino 
 
There was no public comment.   
 
Trustee Felker left the meeting at 1:30 pm.   
 
There were no additions to the agenda. 
 
The Manager provided an overview of mosquito and WNV activity in the 
region and state.   
 
The Manager provided a brief oral report on District operations, legislative, 
regulatory and other issues of importance to this District.   
 
The Manager provided a very brief report on meetings he had attended 
over the past month on behalf of the District.   
 
The Manager informed the Board of upcoming meetings and let them 
know which meetings he and the staff plan to attend on behalf of the 
District.  
 
The Manager presented changes to Policy 2105: District Vehicle Usage. 



1422 
 

Action, if any, will be taken at the next regular board meeting. 
 
* The Manager informed the Board that the District’s regular broker for 
health insurance had left his main company and was providing the same 
service independently.  After some discussion, it was the consensus of the 
Board that the Manager uses his discretion to choose whether to remain 
with the current brokerage.   
 
The CDPH Cooperative Agreement was not discussed at this time. 
 
The Board discussed the most recent CalPERS valuation reports and 
considered making additional payments in line with a shorter amortization 
schedule.  No action was taken at this time.   
 
* The Board discussed the annual Personnel Appreciation Luncheon 
which is scheduled to occur before the regular board meeting on Thursday, 
November 14th.    After some discussion, it was the consensus of the Board 
that the Manager shall make arrangements to have the lunch catered at the 
District Office.   
 
The Trustees were asked to report on mosquito conditions and public 
opinions in their respective areas.  Trustee Capuchino reported high 
mosquito activity around his house.    
   
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 2:33 p.m. 
The next regular meeting of the Board will be held on November 14, 2019.   

 
 
______________                                            ____________ 
Chairman   Secretary 

Minutes October 12, 2018 
 



Date Num Name Memo Amount

Oct 16 - Nov 13, 19
10/30/2019 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service... -13,765.50
10/31/2019 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service... -1,254.13
11/04/2019 AutoPay Pacific Gas & Electric Co. Utilities -1,206.29
11/01/2019 AutoPay Blue Shield of California Health Ins. Premium - Oct... -5,239.92
10/31/2019 E-Pay Calpers 457 Def Comp -2,950.00
10/31/2019 E-Pay VOYA Institutional Trust Co. Def Comp -425.00
10/31/2019 E-Pay FRESNO WESTSIDE M.A.D. 94-6037648 -6,285.20
10/31/2019 E-Pay FRESNO WESTSIDE M.A.D. 698-1686-6 -608.01
10/31/2019 E-Pay FRESNO WESTSIDE M.A.D. 4649627650 -6,286.88
10/31/2019 E-Pay FRESNO WESTSIDE M.A.D. 4649627650 -1,884.59
11/01/2019 E-Pay Mutual of Omaha Life Insurance_November -176.11
10/31/2019 DD1463 Coffey, Kenneth Direct Deposit 0.00
10/31/2019 DD1464 Diedrich, Matt Direct Deposit 0.00
10/31/2019 DD1465 Quigley, Robert Direct Deposit 0.00
10/31/2019 DD1466 Reis, Conlin Direct Deposit 0.00
10/31/2019 DD1467 Rowan, Chance D Direct Deposit 0.00
10/31/2019 DD1468 Verdugo, Alfredo J Direct Deposit 0.00
10/31/2019 DD1469 Young, Brenda D Direct Deposit 0.00
11/01/2019 DD1470 Ramos, Edward Direct Deposit 0.00
10/16/2019 8328 ASI Administrative Solutions Claims -2,115.92
10/16/2019 8329 SDRMA Add Chevy Bolt, Remove ... -540.73
10/31/2019 8330 Angela Patlan Diedrich Case 12 CE FL 04871 -500.00
10/31/2019 8331 Burns, Richard Pay Period   10/16/2019 - ... -1,705.14
10/31/2019 8332 Chapman, Brian Pay Period   10/16/2019 - ... -1,524.48
11/01/2019 8333 Howard, Robert C. Pay Period   10/16/2019 - ... -1,285.75

Oct 16 - Nov 13, 19 -47,753.65

Fresno Westside Mosquito Abatement District
11/13/19 Checks for Ratification

October 16 through November 13, 2019

Page 1



Date Num Name Memo Amount
Nov 14 - 18, 19
11/14/2019 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 11/0... -13,857.92
11/15/2019 Angela Patlan Diedrich -500.00
11/14/2019 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Direct Deposit Service o... -1.75
11/15/2019 E-Pay VOYA Institutional Trust Co. Def Comp -425.00
11/15/2019 E-Pay FRESNO WESTSIDE M.A.D. 94-6037648 -5,833.38
11/15/2019 E-Pay FRESNO WESTSIDE M.A.D. 698-1686-6 -586.08
11/15/2019 DD1471 Fickett, Mark Direct Deposit 0.00
11/15/2019 DD1472 Coffey, Kenneth Direct Deposit 0.00
11/15/2019 DD1473 Diedrich, Matt Direct Deposit 0.00
11/15/2019 DD1474 Quigley, Robert Direct Deposit 0.00
11/15/2019 DD1475 Reis, Conlin Direct Deposit 0.00
11/15/2019 DD1476 Rowan, Chance D Direct Deposit 0.00
11/15/2019 DD1477 Verdugo, Alfredo J Direct Deposit 0.00
11/15/2019 DD1478 Young, Brenda D Direct Deposit 0.00
11/14/2019 8334 ASI Administrative Solutions Admin_November -270.00
11/14/2019 8335 ASI Administrative Solutions Claims -3,189.77
11/14/2019 8336 AT&T - CALNET Office Phones -76.18
11/14/2019 8337 Fresno County Tax Collector Tax Bills -92.44
11/14/2019 8338 Guthrie Petroleum 700 gallons gas -2,680.75
11/14/2019 8339 TDC Aero Logistics Inc. Aircraft management_October 2019 -2,765.00
11/15/2019 8340 Capuchino, S. Leo Trustee in-lieu_October -92.35
11/15/2019 8341 Felker, Robert Trustee in-lieu_October -92.35
11/15/2019 8342 Fontana, Eric Trustee in-lieu_October -92.35
11/15/2019 8343 Williams, Frank Trustee in-lieu_October -92.35
11/15/2019 8344 Burns, Richard Pay Period 11/01/2019 - 11/15/2019 -1,705.15
11/15/2019 8345 Chapman, Brian Pay Period 11/01/2019 - 11/1 -1,524.49
11/18/2019 283017 US Bank Corporate Payment ... CalCard Payment -31,370.23
11/18/2019 283018 FRESNO WESTSIDE M.A.D. Replenish revolving account -81,000.00
11/18/2019 283018 FRESNO WESTSIDE M.A.D. Replenish revolving account 81,000.00

Nov 14 - 18, 19 -65,247.54

Fresno Westside Mosquito Abatement District
11/13/19 Checks for Approval

November 14 - 18, 2019

Page 1



Oct 19 Oct 18

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

District Deposits
Retiree's 69.86 133.08

Total District Deposits 69.86 133.08

Interest 632.27 2,080.63
Other Charge 11,210.19 0.00
Taxes - Benefit Assessment 0.00 35.02
Taxes - Property 2,254.66 2,557.48

Total Income 14,166.98 4,806.21

Gross Profit 14,166.98 4,806.21

Expense
5010 Salaries & Wages 54,479.71 49,242.57
5020 OASDI, Retirement

5021 OASDI 4,147.67 4,011.07
5022 CalPERS Normal 4,639.41 4,185.32

Total 5020 OASDI, Retirement 8,787.08 8,196.39

5030 Gr. Ins., Unemp. 10,153.78 5,020.40
5040 Insecticide 14,526.96 7,964.77
5050 Clothing 312.79 261.65
5060 Communications 748.57 155.39

5100 Insurance
5101 General, Liability, Auto 540.73 -753.63

Total 5100 Insurance 540.73 -753.63

5120 Equipment Maintenance
5121 Gas & Oil 2,680.75 2,853.21
5122 Parts, Repairs 785.33 325.50
5123 Shop Expense 79.47 0.00
5124 Gas & Oil - Aircraft 1,402.50 95.02
5125 Parts & Repairs, Aircraft 0.00 653.40

Total 5120 Equipment Maintena... 4,948.05 3,927.13

5130 Bldg and Grounds Maint. 86.90 76.26
5170 Office Expense 61.00 70.39
5230 District Special Expense

5231 Miscellaneous 28.00 647.74
5232 Field Expenses 0.00 79.43
5233 Research 0.00 4.00
5234 Surveillance 2,143.59 3,153.29
5235 Public Education 36.43 0.00
5236 Aerial Management 2,765.00 5,685.00

Total 5230 District Special Expe... 4,973.02 9,569.46

5250 Transportation

Fresno Westside Mosquito Abatement District
11/13/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2019

Page 1



Oct 19 Oct 18

5251 Trustees 600.00 600.00
5252 Travel Expenses 0.00 461.12

Total 5250 Transportation 600.00 1,061.12

5260 Utilities 1,297.93 968.16
5370 Capital Outlay

5374 Shop 0.00 20,947.04

Total 5370 Capital Outlay 0.00 20,947.04

5380 Retiree's Insurance 69.86 66.54
5390 Long Term Debt 0.00 66,228.07

Total Expense 101,586.38 173,001.71

Net Ordinary Income -87,419.40 -168,195.50

Net Income -87,419.40 -168,195.50

Fresno Westside Mosquito Abatement District
11/13/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2019

Page 2



Jul - Oct 19 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

District Deposits
Retiree's 349.30 850.00 -500.70 41.1%
District Deposits - Other 3,992.57 2,700.00 1,292.57 147.9%

Total District Deposits 4,341.87 3,550.00 791.87 122.3%

Interest 635.91 18,000.00 -17,364.09 3.5%
Other Charge 20,594.40 50,000.00 -29,405.60 41.2%
Taxes - Benefit Assessment 10.42 549,500.00 -549,489.58 0.0%
Taxes - Property 9,935.84 876,000.00 -866,064.16 1.1%

Total Income 35,518.44 1,497,050.00 -1,461,531.56 2.4%

Gross Profit 35,518.44 1,497,050.00 -1,461,531.56 2.4%

Expense
5010 Salaries & Wages 224,029.74 657,030.00 -433,000.26 34.1%
5020 OASDI, Retirement

5021 OASDI 17,119.05 50,263.00 -33,143.95 34.1%
5022 CalPERS Normal 18,557.63 55,613.00 -37,055.37 33.4%
5023 Unfunded Accrued Liabil... 17,619.00 18,247.00 -628.00 96.6%

Total 5020 OASDI, Retirement 53,295.68 124,123.00 -70,827.32 42.9%

5030 Gr. Ins., Unemp. 28,682.93 88,818.00 -60,135.07 32.3%
5040 Insecticide 39,293.13 100,000.00 -60,706.87 39.3%
5050 Clothing 1,115.88 3,200.00 -2,084.12 34.9%
5060 Communications 2,101.35 5,000.00 -2,898.65 42.0%

5090 Household 82.40 500.00 -417.60 16.5%
5100 Insurance

5101 General, Liability, Auto 33,216.46 30,000.00 3,216.46 110.7%
5102 Aircraft 0.00 9,000.00 -9,000.00 0.0%
5103 Compensation 21,005.94 21,205.00 -199.06 99.1%
5104 Deductibles 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%

Total 5100 Insurance 54,222.40 61,205.00 -6,982.60 88.6%

5120 Equipment Maintenance
5121 Gas & Oil 11,221.68 22,000.00 -10,778.32 51.0%
5122 Parts, Repairs 2,341.39 6,000.00 -3,658.61 39.0%
5123 Shop Expense 93.01 500.00 -406.99 18.6%
5124 Gas & Oil - Aircraft 3,992.91 5,400.00 -1,407.09 73.9%
5125 Parts & Repairs, Aircraft 540.00 9,000.00 -8,460.00 6.0%

Total 5120 Equipment Maintena... 18,188.99 42,900.00 -24,711.01 42.4%

5130 Bldg and Grounds Maint. 1,185.68 4,000.00 -2,814.32 29.6%
5140 Lab Expenses 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
5150 Membership and Dues 10,300.00 16,000.00 -5,700.00 64.4%
5170 Office Expense 299.00 2,500.00 -2,201.00 12.0%
5180 Professional Services 12,607.91 19,500.00 -6,892.09 64.7%
5200 Equipment Rentals 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
5220 Small Tools 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%

Fresno Westside Mosquito Abatement District
Budget Comparison by Account

July through October 2019

Page 1



Jul - Oct 19 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

5230 District Special Expense
5231 Miscellaneous 3,692.53 6,000.00 -2,307.47 61.5%
5232 Field Expenses 134.38 3,500.00 -3,365.62 3.8%
5233 Research 27.98 1,500.00 -1,472.02 1.9%
5234 Surveillance 9,536.49 20,000.00 -10,463.51 47.7%
5235 Public Education 128.54 2,500.00 -2,371.46 5.1%
5236 Aerial Management 8,840.00 16,500.00 -7,660.00 53.6%
5237 Digital Field Data License 0.00 5,750.00 -5,750.00 0.0%

Total 5230 District Special Expe... 22,359.92 55,750.00 -33,390.08 40.1%

5250 Transportation
5251 Trustees 2,100.00 8,000.00 -5,900.00 26.3%
5252 Travel Expenses 174.15 15,400.00 -15,225.85 1.1%

Total 5250 Transportation 2,274.15 23,400.00 -21,125.85 9.7%

5260 Utilities 5,705.47 12,200.00 -6,494.53 46.8%
5340 Fees & Assessments 0.00 3,335.00 -3,335.00 0.0%
5360 Bldg & Grounds Improve. 0.00 85,000.00 -85,000.00 0.0%
5370 Capital Outlay

5372 Auto 54,591.98 20,000.00 34,591.98 273.0%

Total 5370 Capital Outlay 54,591.98 20,000.00 34,591.98 273.0%

5380 Retiree's Insurance 279.44 850.00 -570.56 32.9%
5390 Long Term Debt 66,228.07 132,500.00 -66,271.93 50.0%
5500 ZikaVirus Funding

5501 Zika Funding Equipment 0.00

Total 5500 ZikaVirus Funding 0.00

Total Expense 596,844.12 1,460,311.00 -863,466.88 40.9%

Net Ordinary Income -561,325.68 36,739.00 -598,064.68 -1,527.9%

Net Income -561,325.68 36,739.00 -598,064.68 -1,527.9%

Fresno Westside Mosquito Abatement District
Budget Comparison by Account

July through October 2019

Page 2



Jul - Oct 19 Jul - Oct 18 $ Change % Change

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

District Deposits
Retiree's 349.30 332.70 16.60 5.0%
District Deposits - Other 3,992.57 411.74 3,580.83 869.7%

Total District Deposits 4,341.87 744.44 3,597.43 483.2%

Interest 635.91 2,383.94 -1,748.03 -73.3%
Other Charge 20,594.40 36,271.96 -15,677.56 -43.2%
Taxes - Benefit Assessment 10.42 35.02 -24.60 -70.3%
Taxes - Property 9,935.84 6,363.36 3,572.48 56.1%

Total Income 35,518.44 45,798.72 -10,280.28 -22.5%

Gross Profit 35,518.44 45,798.72 -10,280.28 -22.5%

Expense
5010 Salaries & Wages 224,029.74 213,444.95 10,584.79 5.0%
5020 OASDI, Retirement

5021 OASDI 17,119.05 16,567.65 551.40 3.3%
5022 CalPERS Normal 18,557.63 16,741.28 1,816.35 10.9%
5023 Unfunded Accrued Liabil... 17,619.00 11,673.00 5,946.00 50.9%

Total 5020 OASDI, Retirement 53,295.68 44,981.93 8,313.75 18.5%

5030 Gr. Ins., Unemp. 28,682.93 25,641.79 3,041.14 11.9%
5040 Insecticide 39,293.13 25,253.52 14,039.61 55.6%
5050 Clothing 1,115.88 991.76 124.12 12.5%
5060 Communications 2,101.35 1,580.25 521.10 33.0%

5090 Household 82.40 344.64 -262.24 -76.1%
5100 Insurance

5101 General, Liability, Auto 33,216.46 29,227.78 3,988.68 13.7%
5103 Compensation 21,005.94 20,161.37 844.57 4.2%

Total 5100 Insurance 54,222.40 49,389.15 4,833.25 9.8%

5120 Equipment Maintenance
5121 Gas & Oil 11,221.68 11,411.67 -189.99 -1.7%
5122 Parts, Repairs 2,341.39 3,244.64 -903.25 -27.8%
5123 Shop Expense 93.01 185.96 -92.95 -50.0%
5124 Gas & Oil - Aircraft 3,992.91 95.02 3,897.89 4,102.2%
5125 Parts & Repairs, Aircraft 540.00 955.10 -415.10 -43.5%

Total 5120 Equipment Maintena... 18,188.99 15,892.39 2,296.60 14.5%

5130 Bldg and Grounds Maint. 1,185.68 580.07 605.61 104.4%
5140 Lab Expenses 0.00 134.41 -134.41 -100.0%
5150 Membership and Dues 10,300.00 870.00 9,430.00 1,083.9%
5170 Office Expense 299.00 840.67 -541.67 -64.4%
5180 Professional Services 12,607.91 12,669.58 -61.67 -0.5%
5230 District Special Expense

5231 Miscellaneous 3,692.53 4,012.49 -319.96 -8.0%
5232 Field Expenses 134.38 536.06 -401.68 -74.9%
5233 Research 27.98 54.16 -26.18 -48.3%

Fresno Westside Mosquito Abatement District
11/13/19 Year to Date Comparison

July through October 2019

Page 1



Jul - Oct 19 Jul - Oct 18 $ Change % Change

5234 Surveillance 9,536.49 10,171.85 -635.36 -6.3%
5235 Public Education 128.54 591.33 -462.79 -78.3%
5236 Aerial Management 8,840.00 10,840.00 -2,000.00 -18.5%

Total 5230 District Special Expe... 22,359.92 26,205.89 -3,845.97 -14.7%

5250 Transportation
5251 Trustees 2,100.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.0%
5252 Travel Expenses 174.15 1,466.31 -1,292.16 -88.1%

Total 5250 Transportation 2,274.15 3,566.31 -1,292.16 -36.2%

5260 Utilities 5,705.47 4,248.57 1,456.90 34.3%
5370 Capital Outlay

5372 Auto 54,591.98 0.00 54,591.98 100.0%
5374 Shop 0.00 20,947.04 -20,947.04 -100.0%

Total 5370 Capital Outlay 54,591.98 20,947.04 33,644.94 160.6%

5380 Retiree's Insurance 279.44 266.16 13.28 5.0%
5390 Long Term Debt 66,228.07 66,228.07 0.00 0.0%
5500 ZikaVirus Funding

5501 Zika Funding Equipment 0.00 6,409.32 -6,409.32 -100.0%
5503 Zika Funding Personnel 0.00 225.00 -225.00 -100.0%

Total 5500 ZikaVirus Funding 0.00 6,634.32 -6,634.32 -100.0%

Total Expense 596,844.12 520,711.47 76,132.65 14.6%

Net Ordinary Income -561,325.68 -474,912.75 -86,412.93 -18.2%

Net Income -561,325.68 -474,912.75 -86,412.93 -18.2%

Fresno Westside Mosquito Abatement District
11/13/19 Year to Date Comparison

July through October 2019

Page 2



Oct 31, 19 Oct 31, 18 $ Change % Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CCVCJPA Deposit 511,303.90 500,763.99 10,539.91 2.1%
Fresno Co. Treasury 1157331.08 993,176.46 164,154.62 16.5%
Petty Cash 122.07 178.24 -56.17 -31.5%
Westamerica Bank 55,783.72 68,183.33 -12,399.61 -18.2%

Total Checking/Savings 1724540.77 1562302.02 162,238.75 10.4%

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 11,210.19 0.00 11,210.19 100.0%

Total Accounts Receivable 11,210.19 0.00 11,210.19 100.0%

Total Current Assets 1735750.96 1562302.02 173,448.94 11.1%

TOTAL ASSETS 1735750.96 1562302.02 173,448.94 11.1%

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 4,887.84 34,889.86 -30,002.02 -86.0%

Total Accounts Payable 4,887.84 34,889.86 -30,002.02 -86.0%

Credit Cards
US Bank Cal Card 33,651.34 23,583.51 10,067.83 42.7%

Total Credit Cards 33,651.34 23,583.51 10,067.83 42.7%

Other Current Liabilities
Accrued vacation 42,530.72 49,935.10 -7,404.38 -14.8%
CA-Unemp. -0.01 0.00 -0.01 -100.0%
Direct Deposit Liabilities -1,254.13 0.00 -1,254.13 -100.0%
Federal Witholding -89.00 1,566.00 -1,655.00 -105.7%
Medicare -83.24 718.08 -801.32 -111.6%
Payroll Liabilities -1,945.19 -949.42 -995.77 -104.9%
State Tax -21.93 492.64 -514.57 -104.5%

Total Other Current Liabili... 39,137.22 51,762.40 -12,625.18 -24.4%

Total Current Liabilities 77,676.40 110,235.77 -32,559.37 -29.5%

Total Liabilities 77,676.40 110,235.77 -32,559.37 -29.5%

Equity
Opening Bal Equity 886,698.38 886,698.38 0.00 0.0%
Retained Earnings 1332701.86 1040280.62 292,421.24 28.1%
Net Income -561,325.68 -474,912.75 -86,412.93 -18.2%

Total Equity 1658074.56 1452066.25 206,008.31 14.2%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1735750.96 1562302.02 173,448.94 11.1%

Fresno Westside Mosquito Abatement District
11/13/19 Balance Sheet Comparison

As of October 31, 2019

Page 1





EXPENDITURES BY MONTH

MONTH 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

JLY $186,255.48 $154,099.84 $168,158.60

AUG $122,053.35 $107,716.60 $170,588.11

SEP $91,999.25 $85,893.32 $156,511.03

OCT $193,464.84 $173,001.71 $101,586.38

NOV $107,057.28 $84,078.06

DEC $76,426.15 $83,306.86

JAN $76,097.53 $77,746.26

FEB $127,080.65 $98,990.60

MAR $91,656.78 $83,060.24

APR $184,610.62 $157,015.00

MAY $140,921.06 $105,368.06

JUN $95,200.17 $100,375.53

YEAR $1,492,823.16 $1,310,652.08 $596,844.12







2019-20
Blue Shield/ASI PREMIUMS CLAIMS ADMIN TOTAL

July 

9 Employees $4,873.26

Claims $1,063.37

Admin $270.00

TOTAL FOR MONTH $4,873.26 $1,063.37 $270.00 $6,206.63

TOTAL TO DATE $4,873.26 $1,063.37 $270.00 $6,206.63

August

9 Employees $4,873.26

Claims $270.57

Admin $270.00

TOTAL FOR MONTH $4,873.26 $270.57 $270.00 $5,413.83

TOTAL TO DATE $9,746.52 $1,333.94 $540.00 $11,620.46

September

9 Employees $4,873.26

Claims $1,021.31

Admin $270.00

TOTAL FOR MONTH $4,873.26 $1,021.31 $270.00 $6,164.57

TOTAL TO DATE $14,619.78 $2,355.25 $810.00 $17,785.03

October

9 Employees $4,873.26

Claims $4,922.87

Admin $270.00

TOTAL FOR MONTH $4,873.26 $4,922.87 $270.00 $10,066.13

TOTAL TO DATE $19,493.04 $7,278.12 $1,080.00 $27,851.16

November

9 Employees $4,873.26

Claims $1,374.84

Admin $270.00

TOTAL FOR MONTH $4,873.26 $1,374.84 $270.00 $6,518.10

TOTAL TO DATE $24,366.30 $8,652.96 $1,350.00 $34,369.26

December

9 Employees

Claims

Admin

TOTAL FOR MONTH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL TO DATE $24,366.30 $8,652.96 $1,350.00 $34,369.26

January

9 Employees

Claims

Admin

TOTAL FOR MONTH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL TO DATE $24,366.30 $8,652.96 $1,350.00 $34,369.26

February

9 Employees

Claims

Admin

TOTAL FOR MONTH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL TO DATE $24,366.30 $8,652.96 $1,350.00 $34,369.26

March

9 Employees

Claims

Admin

TOTAL FOR MONTH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL TO DATE $24,366.30 $8,652.96 $1,350.00 $34,369.26

April

9 Employees

Claims

Admin

TOTAL FOR MONTH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL TO DATE $24,366.30 $8,652.96 $1,350.00 $34,369.26

May

9 Employees

Claims

Admin

TOTAL FOR MONTH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL TO DATE $24,366.30 $8,652.96 $1,350.00 $34,369.26

June

9 Employees

Claims

Admin

TOTAL FOR MONTH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL TO DATE $24,366.30 $8,652.96 $1,350.00 $34,369.26



Conlin



New Plane Proposal  
 

Summary:  The District is considering selling its current plane (Piper) and purchasing a 
Cessna Ag Truck.  The primary reason for this change would be increased cost of repairs 
on the current plane and avoiding an expensive engine overhaul.  There has been some 
indications in the last couple years that parts for the current plane are harder to come by 
and cost for repairs slightly higher than for the Cessna.  
 
Considerations for Replacement Plane (Cessna Ag Truck):  

● (+) approx. $40,000 savings on engine overhaul.  Current plane would require a 
year to overhaul and is more expensive than similar work on a Cessna.  

● Oil and Gas use would be a wash.  
● (+) Increased availability of parts for repairs.  Familiarity with plane type for 

mechanics. 
● (-) Adjustments to the hangar necessary as Cessna has a wider wingspan. 
● We would also need to purchase a new plane prior to selling the current one to 

avoid the risk of being without a plane when the season begins (or set up a 
contingent sale).  

 
 
New Plane Cost:  50-100K 
Current Plane Value:  Approx 100K  
 
 



FRESNO WESTSIDE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT 
 
POLICY TITLE: District Vehicle Usage    
POLICY NUMBER: 2105 
 
 
2105.1 This policy applies to employees who drive District vehicles to and from work.  
  
 2105.1.1 District vehicles will not be used for any other personal purposes without 

prior approval.  This means that weekend or after-hours trips to the store (regardless 
of how close to home), trips back to the office to retrieve forgotten personal items, or 
any other non-business usage will not be permitted. 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2010 











Fresno Westside Mosquito Abatement District 
Board Meeting Schedule 2020 

 
 

Regular Board Meetings are held on the 2nd Thursday of each month. 
 

        
  

January 09, 2020    July 09, 2020 
February 13, 2020    August 13, 2020 
March 12, 2020    September 10, 2020 
April 09, 2020     October 08, 2020 
May 14, 2020     November 12, 2020 
June 11, 2020     December 10, 2020 

 
Lunch to be determined 

Regular board meetings will start at 12:45 p.m. immediately following lunch. 
The November meeting will be preceded by the Employee Appreciation Luncheon 

which may be held off-site 
 

Meeting dates and luncheon dates are subject to change 
Notice will be given if that occurs 

           
As Always, please make sure you let us know if you CANNOT attend.  Thanks! 






	Prelim Agenda 14NOV2019 (1)
	10October2019 Minutes (1)
	cks for rat.
	cks for approval
	P&L
	Budget Comparison
	YTD
	Balance Sheet
	Calcard checklist
	MonthlyExpense
	Direct Deposit
	Health Costs_2019-20
	Check_10-31-2019_TDC Logistics (aircraft management,5236)
	New Plane Proposal
	Policy 2105 District Vehicle Usage (Revision August 2019)
	BrdSchedule_2020
	CDPH Cooperative Agreement



